STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Oll. CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNOR Ma Y\Ch 6 s 'l 990 HOBBS, N(E5\/g5!'\)/!53:13[32’l 2?241-1980

Meridian 0il Inc.

21 Desta Drive
Midland, TX 79705
Attn: Barbara Noland

Re: Over-produced Casinghead Gas
Federal AM #2-C
Sec. 8, TI8S, R3ZE
Young-Bone Spring, North
Gentlemen:

Your request for permission to produce the above-referenced
well at 50% of it's allowable until the overproduction of
casinghead gas is brought into balance is hereby granted.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: Able Benavidez - OCD Santa Fe



MERIDIAN OIL

L

March 5, 1990

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: Meridian 0il Inc.
Federal AM #2
Sec. 8 T-18-S R-32-E
Young, Bone Springs, North
Lea County, New Mexico
NM 18232
Attention: Jerry Sexton
Dear Sir:
We would 1ike to request permission to produce the above referenced well
at fifty percent of allowable until the overproduction of the casinghead

gas is balanced.

Thank you, .,
;2 p. 4 f’. * .
g/z/ in Tlaliad -

‘Barbara Noland
Production Assistant

Meridian Qil Inc., 21 Desta Drive, Midland, Texas 79705, Telephone 915-686-5600



